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Gali"agher, Michael

Froni: CathleneH <cathleneh@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 8:40 PM

To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: Fwd: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0474

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: <brian.quinn@wisconsin.gov>

Date: January 27, 2015 at 8:20:33 PM CST

To: <cathlene.hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: <Paul2.Ziegler@wisconsin.gov>, <Brian.Quinn@wisconsin.eov>
<Christopher.Connor@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0474

b

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

DOA Tracking Code: BB0474

Topic: Eau Claire Economic Development District Grants
SBO Team: TLGED

SBO Analyst: Quinn, Brian D - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-1923
E-mail: brian.quinn@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: MA

Agency Number: 855

Priority: High

Intent:

Create an annual appropriation in 20.855 for the following purpose:

To provide grants to an economic development district in the City of Eau Claire that includes
a community arts center and mixed use development. In order for the city to receive
grants, it must submit to the Department of Administration a financial plan that includes
matching funds at least equal to the grant funds requested and proof of external

financing. Cap the grant at a maximum of $15 million GPR.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov




L 2 State of Wisconsin
2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE

DOA.......Quinn, BB0474 — Eau Claire Economic Development District
Grants

FoR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

J Ao aen

AN AcrT ... ; relating to: the budget.~

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

EconNnoMic DEVELOPMENT‘/

This bill authorlzes DOA to award up to a total of $15,000, 000\{n grants to the
city of Eau Clairefor an economic development district that includes a community
arts center and a mixed—use developmentY Before DOA awards any grant under the
bill, thecity of Eau Claire must submit to DOA a financial plan for the economic
development district that includes matching funds, whether cash or in-kind or both,
that equal all grant moneys requested and proof of other financing’

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

Vv

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

> K
SECTION 1. 20.855 (3) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

I(\ng@ Q) @m#‘\ next paged
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SECTION 1

20.855 (3) (d) Grants for economic development district.v’The amounts in the
/!
schedule for grants awarded to the city of Eau Claire under s. 16.293 for an economic
development district.

#NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 16.293\)0(f the statutes is created to read:

16.293 Grants for economic development district.\/ (1) From the
appropriation under s. 20.85%a/nd subject to subs. (2) and (3):/the department may
award grants to the city of Eau Claire for an economic development district that
includes a community arts center and a mixed—use development.

(2) Before the department makes any grant under sub. (1):/the city of Eau
Claire shall submit to the department a financial plan for the economic development
district. The financial plan shall include matching funds, whether cash or in-kind
or both, that, in total, at least equal 100 percent \o/f all grant moneys being requested
and shall include proof, to the satisfaction of the department, of other financing for
the economic development district.

(3) The department may not award more than a total of $15,000,000\/in grants
under sub. (1).\/

(END)
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Galiagher, Michael

From: Quinn, Brian D - DOA <Brian.Quinn@wisconsin.govs>
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 9:40 AM

To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: Draft Edits - 1496/P1

Mike,

As we discussed.

1. Make this a continuing appropriation
2. Create nonstat language to specify that the amounts provided this biennium will not be included in the base for
the appropriation the 2017-19 biennium.

Brian Quinn

Executive Policy and Budget Analyst - Senior
Wisconsin Department of Administration
Division of Executive Budget and Finance
(608)-266-1923

Brian.quinn@wisconsin.gov
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DOA......Quinn, BB0474 - Eau Claire Economic Development District

Grants

FoOR 20152017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

LNy

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

S E “ // Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

e COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT )
T Thlsblllauthorlzes DOA to award up to a total of $15,000,000 in grants to

e for an economic development district that 1ncludes a community
arts center and a mlxed—use development. Before DOA awards any grant under the
bill, the city ¢EK: aire must submit to DOA a financial plan for the economic
development district that includes matching funds, whether cash or in—kind or both,
that equal all grant moneys requested and proof of other financing.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 16.293 of the statutes is created to read:
16.293 Grants for economic development district. (1) From the

appropriation under s. 20.855 () (d), and subject to subs. (2) and (8), the department
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includes a community arts center and a mixed—use development.
f Ea

(2) Before the department makes any grant under sub. (1), the city

shall submit to the department a financial plan for the economic development
5 district. The financial plan shall include matching funds, whether cash or in—-kind
6 or both, that, in total, at least equal 100 percent of all grant moneys being requested
7 and shall include proof, to the satisfaction of the department, of other financing for
8 the economic development district.

9 (3) The department may not award more than a total of $15,000,000 in grants

10 under sub. (1).

SECTION 2. 20.855 () (d) of the statutes is created to read:
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13 schedule for grants awarded to % city @_Eau Clalrgdlndez s. 16.293 for an economic
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1 @I +#NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be

reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
(END)
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INSERT 2-12
SEcTION 9101. No statutory provisions; Administration.

(1) GRANTS {0 THE CITY OF EAU CLAT

¥ FOR AN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT.

Notwithstanding section 16.42 (1) (e) of the statutes, in submitting information
under section 16.42 of the statutes for purposes of the 2017— bieiﬁnial budget bill,
the department of administration shall submit information concerning the
appropriation under section 20.855 @) (d) of the statutes, as created by this act, as
though that appropriation had not been ”

END INSERT 2-12
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DOA.......Quinn, BB0474 - Eau Claire Economic Development District

Grants

FOR 2015-2017 BUDGET —- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

This bill authorizes DOA to award up to a total of $15,000,000 in grants to a city
in the state for an economic development district that includes a community arts
center and a mixed—use development. Before DOA awards any grant under the bill,
the city must submit to DOA a financial plan for the economic development district
that includes matching funds, whether cash or in—kind or both, that equal all grant
moneys requested and proof of other financing.

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

appropriation under s. 20.855 (4) (d), and subject to subs. (2) and (3), the department
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SECTION 1
may award grants to a city in the state for an economic development district that
includes a community arts center and a mixed—use development.

(2) Before the department makes any grant under sub. (1), the city shall submit
to the department a financial plan for the economic development district. The
financial plan shall include matching funds, whether cash or in—kind or both, that,
in total, at least equal 100 percent of all grant moneys being requested and shall
include proof, to the satisfaction of the department, of other financing for the
economic development district.

(3) The department may not award more than a total of $15,000,000 in grants
under sub. (1).

SECTION 2. 20.855 (4) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

©20.855 (4) (d) Grants for economic development district. As a continuing
appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for grants awarded to a city under s.

16.293 for an economic development district.

#*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats. .

SECTION 9101. Nonstatutory provisions; Administration.

(1) GRANTS FOR AN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. Notwithstanding section
16.42 (1) (e) of the statutes, in submitting information under section 16.42 of the .
statutes for purposes of the 2017-19 biennial budget bill, the department of
administration shall submit information concerning the appropriation under section
20.855 (4) (d) of the statutes, as created by this act, as though that appropriation had
not been made.

(END)



